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June 4, 2018

Ms. Keely Lewis

Archaeologist

South Carolina Department of Archives and History
8301 Parklane Rd.

Columbia, South Carolina 29223

Re:  FINAL REPORT
Cultural Resources Identification Survey of Approximately
93 Acres at the Proposed Connexial Center Industrial Park
Laurens County, South Carolina
Terracon Project No. 73187096
SHPO Project No. 18-KL0125

Dear Keely:

On behalf of Thomas & Hutton, Terracon Consultants, Inc. (Terracon) is pleased to submit one
bound, one unbound, and one PDF copy on CD of the above-referenced final report. The
project was conducted for the purpose of compliance with the South Carolina Department of
Commerce (SCDOC) Industrial Site Certification process.

We appreciate your assistance with this project. If you have any questions or need additional
information, please don’t hesitate to call me at 803-403-1256 or you can reach me via e-mail at
wggreen@terracon.com. Thank you.

Sincerely,
Terracon Consultants, Inc.

e~ A S
William Green, M.A., RPA

Senior Associate

Department Manager, Natural and Cultural Resources

Encl: 1 bound report
1 unbound report
1 PDF on CD

CC: Jennifer Druce, SCDOC, encl. 2 copies
Brad Sanderson, Thomas & Hutton

Terracon Consultants, Inc. 521 Clemson Road  Columbia, South Carolina 29229
P [803] 7419000 F [803] 741-9900 terracon.com

Geotechnical [ ] Environmental (] Construction Materials [ ] Facilities




